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Adair, Kathy

From: Sales [customerservice@theOprahstore.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 3:28 PM

To: Adair, Kathy

Subject: The Oprah Store Receipt

The Oprah Store Receipt
** PLEASE PRINT RECEIPY OUT AND RETAIN IT FOR FUTURE REFERENCE ~*

the
7

h store

The Oprah Store Receipt

Order Number: 138141

Customer ID: 168733

EMail: kadair@jw.com

Date of purchase: 10/29/2010 1:28:12 PM
Coupon Entered: None

Locale Setting: None

Payment Method: CREDITCARD

Card Type: VISA

Card Name: Kathleen M Brothers

Card Number: *eee]583

Account Billing Address Shipping Address

Name: Kathleen Brothers Kathleen Brothers

Address: 1311 Antoine #218 1311 Antoine #218

City: Houston Houston

State/Province: TX ™

Zip: 77055 77055

Country: United States United States

Phone: 713-851-3746 713-851-3746

Product Quantity 'rost:::
Oprah’s Search For The World’s Smartest And Most Talented Kids. 02/16/2009- 1 $24.95
PDF Downiload '

SKU: 2000000001
No Shipping Required

Subtotal:  $24.95

Shipping (FREE SHIPPING): $0.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $24.95

Thank you for your purchase.

The Oprah Store
https://oprahstore.oprah.com/
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